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Direct9r Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
u. s. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washingtonj b. c. 20555 

Attention: 

·Gentlemen: 

Mr. s. A. Varga, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch 1 
Division of Licensing 

Mr. F. J. Miraglia, Chief 
Licensing Branch 3 
Division of Licensing 

EMERGENCY PLAN 
NO. 1 AND 2 UNITS 
SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 
DOCKET NOS.· 50~272 AND 50~3ll 

Pursuant to NRC regulations 10CFR50.54(s) (11 and 50.54(u) 
and in accordance with your letter of November l3, l980, PSE&G 
hereby submits 10 copies of the Salem Emergency Plan and· lO 
copies of. the Radiological Emergency Plans of. the States of 
New Jersey, Delaware, Pennsylvania and Maryland. 

The Salem Station, Delaware, Pennsylvania and Maryland Plans 
represent the current state of planning and provide the re­
sponse to lOCFRS0.47, 10CFR50 Appendix E and NUREG-0654, as 
appropriate. The state Plans have oeen submitted to the re­
spective FEMA Regional Offices for their review. 
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Mr. S. A. Varga, Chief 
Mr. F. J. Miraglia, Chief 
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New Jersey is currently revising its existing emergency 
plans and has not to date made a submittal to FEMA which re­
sponds to the upgraded regulations and requirements. Upon sub­
mittal of .thei~ Plans to FEMA; we will forward lO copies to you. 

Should you have any questions in this regard, do not hesitate 
to contact us. 

Enclosures 

rt;/:r?rs, 
R. L. Mittl 
General Manager -
Licensing and Environment 

CC: Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director (3 Copies} 
Off ice of Inspection and Enforcement 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 

· 631 Park Avenue 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania l9406 
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